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State of Florida ORIGINAL 
,. 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

July 27, 1998 

Frederick Bryant, Esquire 
Roy Youna, Esquire 
John Roger Howe, Esquire ,. 
Deb Swim, Esquire n \) t;; 
Cochran Keating, Attorney, Division of Legal Services {JIC¥-- \ '\ 
Docket No. 910802-EM ·Petition 10 DNnninc Need for Cane Island Power Park Unit 
3 and Related Facility in Osceola County by Kisai11111lee Utility Authority and Florida 
Municipal Power Agency. 

Via Facsimile 

Please note that an infonnal meeting bctwccn Commission Staff, the Kissimmee Utility 
Authority, and the Florida Municipal Power Agency has been scheduled at the following time and 
place: 

9:00a.m., Wednesday, August 5, 1998 
Gerald L. Gunter Building, Room 362 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 

The meeting will be limited to a discussion between Staff, the Kissinunt.-c Utility 
Authority, and Florida Municipal Power Agency concerning the above-refcrcnccd docket. Panics 
are welcome to be present and observe, but attendance is not required. Please note that the 
meeting will not be an open fonun for discussion or questioning of the petitioners. If anyone has 
any questions about the meeting, please call Mike HafT at (850) 413-6684 or Cochran Keating 
at (850) 413-6193. 
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Paul Stallcup (Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis) 
Blanca Bay6 (Division of Records and Reporting) 
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